
Date : 1/09/2021 9:02:36 AM
From : "NEWMAN Peter" 
To : "BULGER Creswick" , "SMITH Stephen (Mining Inspector)" , "DOBSON Shaun" , "BORG Amanda" , "BIDDLE Anne-
Marie" , "DJUKIC Fritz" , "LOGAN Anthony" , "ATKINSON Neville" 
Subject : Fwd: Letter to Peter Newman Chief Inspector of Mines - Notification of Appointment - September 2021.pdf
Attachment : image001.png;image002.png;Letter to Peter Newman Chief Inspector of Mines - Notification of Appointment -
September 2021.pdf;
​ Hi Team
Please find changes to the CMO at BMA effective today.
Regards
Peter 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: " " < @bhp.com>
Date: 1 September 2021 at 8:40:22 am AEST
To: NEWMAN Peter <Peter.Newman@rshq.qld.gov.au>
Cc:  < @bhp.com>, "Knox, Frans" <frans.knox@bhp.com>, "Johnston, Steve"
<steve.n.johnston@bhp.com>
Subject: Letter to Peter Newman Chief Inspector of Mines - Notification of Appointment - September 2021.pdf

Hi Peter,
Pls find attached personnel change in BMA. Frans will give you a call and Steve looks forward to meeting and working with you.
Thanks,

If you have any queries, give me a call.

Asset President – BHP Mitsubishi Alliance (BMA)
Coal

@bhp.com
T +61 7 3227 5619
M 
Level 15
480 Queen Street
Brisbane QLD 4000 Australia

bhp.com
We work flexibly at BHP. I’m sending this message now because it fits my work / life balance,
however I don’t expect that you will read, respond to or action it outside hours that are convenient for you.

This message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or subject of legal privilege intended only for use by
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient,
be advised that you have received this message in error and that any dissemination, copying or use of this message or attachment is
strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information therein. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message.
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BM Alliance Coal Operations Pty Ltd   ABN 67 096 412 752
Level 15, 480 Queen Street, Brisbane, Queensland 4000 | GPO Box 1389 Brisbane Queensland 4001 Australia

BM Alliance Coal Operations Pty Ltd is a jointly-owned entity of BHP Group Limited and Mitsubishi Development Pty Ltd

Wednesday, 1 September 2021

Peter Newman
Chief Inspector of Mines
Resources Safety and Health
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Level 19
275 George Street
BRISBANE    QLD   4000

By email:  peter.newman@rshq.qld.gov.au

Dear Mr Newman

Re:  Notification of Appointment

This letter is to inform you that Mr Frans Knox will be commencing a new role within BHP Ltd with
effect 1 September 2021 (the Effective Date).  From the Effective Date, Mr Steve Johnston assumes
the role of BMA Head of Production - Mine Execution.

BM Alliance Coal Operations Pty Ltd remains the Coal Mine Operator for all BMA mines, however and
as a result of this change, Mr Johnston will replace Mr Knox as the authorised contact person for the
Coal Mine Operator.

On behalf of BMA, and as the direct manager of the SSEs appointed for BMA operated mines,
Mr Johnston will, from the Effective Date, be authorised to give any notices under the Coal Mining
Safety Health Act 1999 which are required to be given by the Coal Mine Operator for BMA operated
mines.

I would be grateful if you could please address future correspondence to the Coal Mine Operator to
the attention of Mr Johnston, with effect from the Effective Date.  Mr Johnston’s contact details are as
follows:

Email: steve.n.johnston@bhp.com
Mobile:

Yours sincerely,

Asset President, BMA
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Palmer, James
Pencil




